CHRISTOPHER COLON © 959.901.5909 ChrisKardiacMusic@gmail.com

AKA CHRIS KARDIAC

@ChrisKardiacOfficial @ImChrisKardiac



@ImChrisKardiac



PROFILE

Connecticut Artist and Vocalist Chris Kardiac hit the ground running with his unorthodox style of flow and melodies. Kardi has received positive critiques by the likes of Spechouse. The Author and creator of Rapzilla Chad Horton. God's house of HipHop's own Emcee Nice. Thanks to his transparent style of music, he melodic trill. His uncommon pattern of flow, Chris Kardiac is able to operate in a lane of his own. Chris is the CEO of ViZual Hights Inc, the same label that has produced his music since 2016. Currently, Chris is working as both artist and CEO, with duties ranging from A&R to marketing, and administration in collaboration with producer Chris Val and Artist Ques Thorough. Chris Kardiacis one of the top hip-hop artists to watch for. The rapper entrepreneur was born and raised in the small town of Torrington, Connecticut. His early musical influences ranged from Fabolous to Ja Rule Busta Rhymes, Drake, and others. In his EPK Chris, proclaims that Jesus helped him find his voice. "Jesus is the answer to why I want to write all these songs." Chris first got into music at age 12. A friend randomly called him and said "Let's be rappers." It was one of his childhood friends that ignited his passion for music. The inspirational artist grew up listening to Fabulous and admired his lyrical wits and composition. He also admired the energetic live performances of Busta Rhymes and the all-rounded musical prowess of Drake.



EDUCATION

Southern CT State Univ //// Jan 2013 - Dec 2015 VIDEO PRODUCTION AND ENTERTAINMENT



WORK EXPERIENCE

Self Produced Work //// 2014-PRESENT music videos and skits.

Lifted High (pilot)/// April 2022-July 2022 Youth Group Rapper

Bornin Connecticut /// March 2023 Dirty under cover Cop



SKILLS

- SCRIPT WRITING
- DIRECTOR/FILMING
- **ACTING**
- MUSIC
- SPORTS (Paintball & Baseball and much more!)



ENGLISH Native Language

SPANISH Native Language

